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Project Name Arts Buildings – Renovation & New Construction  Project Number OHU-051513 

Project Location Ohio University, Athens Campus    
 
 
Date posted: June 3, 2013 
Date revised: N/A 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. Will these projects (1 & 2)  be bid out separately for construction? 
 

A. Yes. The two projects have separate funding sources, and separate scheduled, so once the consultant 
selection process is complete,  they will be handled as two separate projects. 
 

2. Will there be a site meeting for interested A/E firms? 
 

A. Not at this phase of the selection process. 
 

3. Is this request for A/E services only, or is it an RFQ for design build? 
 

A. At this point the construction delivery methods for these two projects has not been determined, so this 
request is for A/E services only. 
 

4. Can you share the POR for project number 1? 
 

A. The developed POR will not be shared at this time. To summarize, this project will feature a small suite of 
offices, project team studios, an auditorium space, and an enhanced lobby area that can also function as a 
gallery. 
 

5. Does OU have a preferred contractor list for campus construction projects? 
 

A. No. 
 


